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FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT

| am responding to your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act.
The answers to your specific questions are as follows:

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, | request information about medical
call-outs or hospital admissions related to football matches at Premier League
stadiums in your area.

Time Period: 2023/24 season and any available data from the 2024/25 season
Stadium-Specific: If possible

1.

Number of ambulance call-outs or medical assistance requests from
stadiums on matchdays.

Please contact South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust for this
information, contact details as follows:

foi@secamb.nhs.uk

Number of hospital admissions linked to injuries or incidents at the stadium
(if available).

We do not hold this information as the details of a stadium are not capture on our
systems.

If possible, please indicate:
- The type of incident (e.g., collapse, injury, intoxication)

We do not hold this information.
A breakdown by stadium and match date would be appreciated.
We do not hold this information.

Cont.../


mailto:foi@secamb.nhs.uk

If parts of this request are not available, please provide the data that you do hold
and if you have any other relevant information to premier league football games
then please can you also share.

Please see answer to Q2.

If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Should you be dissatisfied with the Trust’s response to your request, you have the right to
request an internal review. Please write to the Freedom of Information Department (esh-

tr.foi@nhs.net), quoting the above reference, within 40 working days. The Trust is not
obliged to accept an internal review after this date.

Should you still be dissatisfied with your FOI request, you have the right of complaint to the
Information Commissioner at the following address:

The Information Commissioner’s Office
Woycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire  SK9 5AF

Telephone: 0303 123 1113

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Department
esh-tr.foi@nhs.net
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